## MINUTES of a Meeting of LLANIDLOES WITHOUT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

**Date:** Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> September, 2024.

**Time:** 7.30pm

**Place:** The Schoolroom, Baptist Chapel, Shortbridge Street, Llanidloes.

PRESENT: Councillors James Francis-Jones (Chairman) G. Jerman (V.Ch); A.K. Davies;

G. Jones; G.M. Jones; N. Maddocks.

Apologies were received from Clrs. D.E. Chapman & S.E. Evans

The Minutes of the last meeting, having been circulated, were approved by Councillors and were signed by the Chairman.

## **MATTERS ARISING**

**Conditions of roads in the area** Clr. G.M. Jones was concerned that work is outstanding on the road to Old Hall which had been promised to be done this summer. Clr. G. Jerman reported that gutters needed to be opened on the B4518 Llanidloes to Bwlchygle road. Roads are deteriorating fast as water is standing and not being able to run off into the gutters. The clerk was asked to pass on the Council's concerns to County Councillors.

**Bottom Roundabout into Llanidloes** The clerk has had no response to her email to Powys County Council.

**Llanidloes Hospital** The clerk had received no responses to her emails.

**Audit Wales** The clerk had received a revised bill for 2021/22 Audit fees from Audit Wales of £817.00 and Councillors agreed to pay. The original fee had been £1200.00.

**Provision of toilets around Clywedog Dam** No response has been received by the clerk.

**Dyfed Powys Neighbourhood Watch** Dyfed Powys Police are asking for support in promoting Dyfed-Powys Police Neighbourhood Watch initiative and details of this scheme were circulated to Councillors.

## **PLANNING APPLICATIONS** - None.

**One Voice Wales National Conference** Councillors are invited to attend the One Voice Wales National Conference to be held on 16<sup>th</sup> October at the Royal Welsh Showground. Details are available from the clerk.

**Llanidloes Futures** Llanidloes Futures, a charity group promoting solar panels in the local community are keen to learn more about the new solar array at the Potters site. Councillors are aware that a planning application has been submitted and believe that it has been granted but no other information had been received.

**One Voice Wales** One Voice Wales has launched a consultation on the role, governance and accountability of the community and town council sector, and will hold an inquiry on 1 October 2024 between 1.30 and 4pm. The Senedd will also be running a virtual consultation event on 23 October, 2024. Details of this will be circulated once the event is confirmed.

**One Voice Wales Montgomery Area Committee** The next meeting will take place at 7.30pm on Thursday 10<sup>TH</sup> October 2024. This will be an online meeting using Zoom and the link is available from the clerk.

**Free Resources to help fly tipping in our Community** Fly-tipping Action Wales are providing free pintable posters, leaflets and signs for all organisations affected by fly-tipping. This campaign is created in partnership with Welsh Government. Details are available from the clerk.

**Bus Timetables** Residents are being encouraged to share their views about bus transport in the area to develop a more integrated bus network. The consultation is open to 30<sup>th</sup> September 2024. <a href="https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/powys-local-bus-network">www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/powys-local-bus-network</a>

**Defribillator** Councillors were anxious to provide the defibrillator in the Old Hall area and the clerk was asked to chase this matter up.

**Parking on roadside to Llanidloes Primary School** Clr. A.K. Davies had received complaints regarding vehicles which were resurfacing the Bryndu road at night parking on the roadside to Llanidloes Primary School in the day which resulted in parents being unable to park there to pick up their children from school. This was a Town Council matter.

## Cheques to be signed

Clerks salary £160.00

Admin expenses £240.00

Audit Wales £817.00

There was no other business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed.